March 31, 1966

Mr. George O. Shettle
P. 0. Box 669
Midland, Texas

Re: Well No.l C. F. Mock
SE NE, 13-18-26
Eddy County, N. M.

Dear Mr. Shettle:

In reviewing our well files we find that there are some
reports on the above mentioned well that we do not have. They
are as follows: Form C-105, Well Record ard Form C-103 Miscel-
laneous Report, showing all perforating, treating and squeezing
that you did on the well, as per the C-102, Notice of Intention
to do the above work which was approved on 10/16/58.

I trust that you will help us get the needed information
on this well.

Very truly yours,

0il Conservation Commission

W. A. Gressett
WAG/ jw
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